
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
2-22-2021 

 

TO:   Myles Wright, Malcom Butler, Ameen Kapadia, Jordan Wendel, 

Colin Theiler 

FROM:  Allen Burris 

SUBJECT: Status report for week 2-15-2021 to 2-21-2021 

 

I. RED FLAGS: None 

 

II. ISSUES:   

The current Therapy mode breathing exercise does not have an exit button.  

When running in the XCode simulator, the app will crash because it can 

not connect to the built-in camera.  

 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 

 

2-15-2021 

• Completed WSR 

• Completed Sprint Presentation slides and prep. 

• Selected goals for Sprint 2 and divided them amongst the team. 

 

2-17-2021 

•  Completed Sprint 1 Presentation. 

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (2-22-2021 to 2-28-

2021) 

 

Sprint 2 Goals the team will be working towards:  

• Wire frame all application windows.  

• Implement a User System for Students and Teachers. 

• Implement a Main Menu to select mode. 

• Update Legacy UI to be more student friendly.  

• Implement a Database to store Student reports and data.  

 

Other tasks the team will complete this week:  

• Complete Sprint 1 Retrospective.  

• Update the Client on our progress.  
 

 

 


